Present
Absent:
Guest:

Lynn Township Environmental Advisory Council Minutes
Thursday, October 18, 2025 6:30 PM
Lynn Township Building
7911 Kings Highway, New Tripoli, PA 18066

: Rob Sayre, Gabriel Caprio, Tricia Ferraro, Kathryn Townsend, Annie Hungaski

Call to Order: 6:28 PM. Called: K. Townsend, 2™: G. Caprio

Approv

Motion

al of minutes: 9/18/2025 Called: K. Townsend, 2™: R. Sayre. Unanimously approved, no edits.

to move Public Comment to top of Agenda: Called: A. Hungaski, 2": K. Townsend.

Public Comment: Paul — “I saw in the Channel 69 news that Route 80 is getting re-routed due to Bald
Eagle habitat which demonstrates the clout of the animal rights people.”

New Business:

1.

Discuss recycling presentation by Ashley Dobak, Advising Engineer to Lehigh County Solid
Waste Plan - K. Townsend contacted Lehigh County Office of General Services to confirm that
Lynn Township files, and is up-to-date, on an annual Recycling Report. Ms. Dobak is an engineer
for Barton & Loguidice and would provide a fairly comprehensive pitch to the Lynn Township
BOS at no cost. She provided 3 documents:

a. 902 Grant Solicitation fact sheet (see attached) — requires a 90% (Grant monies)/10%
(Township monies) split. Among other things requires the municipality has a “no burn of
yard waste” ordinance. Generated a vigorous discussion of questions and concerns EAC
has for a recycling program.

b. Key Card Access costs for Schuylkill municipalities (see attached) who adopted a
similar program $790,800.

c. Lynn Township Recycling Drop-Off Project Road Map (see attached).

2. Social Media Accounts - Facebook is set up and active. Will begin to use information from Bird
Town to populate. R. Sayre and K. Townsend will administer and post. Accounts to emulate:
https://www.facebook.com/downtownlockhaven/ &
https://www.facebook.com/ClaytonCountyGeorgia/

3. Bird Town — first project proposal - Native instructional garden, Ontelaunee Park - R. Sayre is
working on a proposal similar to Oscht Gaarde (see attached). He will do a dry run of proposal
for EAC, and then move to BOS agenda.

Old Business:

1. Envirothon — BOS is interested in this program. G. Caprio is working on a proposal. He will do a
dry run of proposal for EAC, and then move to BOS agenda.

2. Gun Club impact — a BOS issue. Referred public to BOS.

3. Bylaws — printed copies of draft Bylaws distributed for redlining. Provide to A. Hungaski by

Tabled:

November 20,


https://www.facebook.com/downtownlockhaven/
https://www.facebook.com/ClaytonCountyGeorgia/

1. Lighting Ordinance — continue to table, 2026 priority.

Miscellaneous
1. R. Sayre followed up with Hawk Mountain to determine if the Kestrel/Barn Owl boxes are
provided and monitored by HM or by homeowner — see below for information
https://www.hawkmountain.org/conservation-science/active-research/raptor-conservation-

studies/farmland-raptors
2. Location of Lynn Historical Society storage pole barn at Ontelaunee Park. R. Sayre attended the
Apple Festival and took photos of the fields in use as overflow parking as well as provided a
photo of a potential building site not being utilized during the festival (see attached).
3. List of EAC priorities
i. Lighting Ordinance

ii. Contingencies for new construction permits
iii. Clean up days- make viable
iv. Lynn Township household recycling program
v. Effective communication
1. Annual Chemical recycling program
2. Partner with Fire Companies and Rural Associations
vi. Nurture Bird Town
vii. Reduce tractor trailer traffic on Blue Mountain House Rd

Action Items:
o Review the 902 Grant fact sheet and prepare questions.

o How does a “Co-municipality” work for such a program?
o Would not having a yard waste burn ordinance disqualify us immediately?
o Is the program mandatory for citizens? Or opt-in.
o Do you have examples of a mature program we could review?
o Who manages the key cards for the Schuylkill county program?
e Prepare a scope document for a Lynn Township Recycling Program
e Explore local business contributions toward the 10% grant match.

e Schedule a follow-up meeting with A. Dobak - K. Townsend

e  Write Envirothon proposal for BOS - G. Caprio

e  Write Native Garden proposal — R. Sayre

e Final draft of By-laws — A. Hungaski

e Research building size, new construction additions for a lighting ordinance — G. Caprio

e Set up social media accounts ie. Nextdoor, - K. Townsend (see FB link here:

https://www.facebook.com/share/19jgvssZmK/?mibextid=wwXIfr )



https://www.hawkmountain.org/conservation-science/active-research/raptor-conservation-studies/farmland-raptors
https://www.hawkmountain.org/conservation-science/active-research/raptor-conservation-studies/farmland-raptors
https://www.facebook.com/share/19jgvssZmK/?mibextid=wwXIfr

e Request and create an information page on recycling and disposal of complicated trash on the

BOS website. TBD
e Attend BOS 11/13/25- TBD
e Establish Bird Town sub-committee- K. Townsend, R. Sayre (see attached list so far)

Announcements:
e Fall 2025 Cleanup Day cancelled.
e Lehigh County Hazardous Waste collection event 11/1/25 at the Coca-Cola stadium parking lot.
Link to preregister is at https://www.lehighcounty.org/departments/solid-waste-

management/household-hazardous-waste

Adjournment: 7:43 PM. Motion made by G. Caprio, seconded by T. Ferraro.

Approved: 11/20/25


https://www.lehighcounty.org/departments/solid-waste-management/household-hazardous-waste
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